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,

Mr.| James Lieberman
Director g'//[[

I- Office of Enforement - g 7) 8 #4 s
j United States Nuclear

Regulatory Comission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr.'Lieberman:

The firm of Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge has been retained
-to represent USR Industries, Inc.; USR Lighting, Inc.; USR Ch micals,
Inc.; USR Metals, Inc. and U.S. Natural Resources, Inc. in the matter
of Safety L3sht Corp., g al., Docket Nos. 030-05980, 05981, 05982,
08336 and 08444.

In view of the conplexity of the issues involved and the large
number of documents which are material and relevant to those issues,
we request a reasonable extension of tine to develop a response to'
the Ccmnission's August 21, 1989 Order in this natter. Such extensions
have been traditionally and customarily granted in the past as a matter
of basic fairness when new counsel is retainod. Under the circum-
stances, we believe that a period of thirty days would be a' reasonable
extension.
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Howard K. Shapar

cc: Mr. Ralph T. McElvenny, Jr.
Mr. William T. Russell
Mr. John T. Miller
D.' Jane Drennan, Esq. J
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